
158 VILLAGE Or HARLEY.

Smith, Rev. Mr., Methodist 
SPOOR, O. A., P. M., produce 

dealer
Vrooman, A. N., farmer

Vrooman, D., hotel keeper 
Van Every, Charles, mail agent 
Wills, H. R., shoemaker

O. A. SPOOR, .

PRODUCE DEALER,
HARRISBURG. C. W.
The Highest Market Price paid in Cash for ,

WHEAT, OATS, PEAS, &C., AND FARM PROD
At the Warehouse formerly occupied by Messrs. Wardell of Hamild

HARLEY or DERBY.
A small village situated on lot number 12, concession 9 township of 

Burford. 14 miles from Brantlord *nd 8 from Princeton Station. It 
was settled about 1820 by the Ryder, Hirson and Vandusen families, 
and the post office was established in 1860, J. L. McClellan first and 
present P. M. There is a Wesleyan Methodist church in the village.

Daily mails. Population about 60.

Bennett, Josiah, carpenter 
Anklin, B., hotel keeper 
Denby, John & Joseph, shoe­

makers
Epps, Daniel, farmer 
Epps, Richard, farmer 
Groom, Wm., blacksmith

Hilles, Thomas, carpenter 
McCLELLAN, J. L.,P. M., mer­

chant
Parlee, John, farmer 
Steedman, Abraham, tailor 
Stewart, James, farmer 
Whittaker, H. L., wagon maker

J. L. McCLELLAN,
HARLEY. O. W.,

QKNKRAL DIALER IN ^ '

dry goods, groceries, hardware,
IIHUII. BOOTS ABB SHOES,

PAINTS, OILS, DYE STUFFS, Ac., Ac.


